
    

To: SAC, Washington Field (44-520) 

From: Director, wit ti4-24016) —YY, 6 

JACK L. RUBY, AKA. 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. ~ VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS     

   
    

    

     

   

  

   

Reurairtel dated 1/10/64. 

Immediately upon receipt, disseminate to the U. 8. 
Secret Service the inforwation obtained from Paul H. Smiley 
concerning the police badge possessed by the New York tire 
company owner. , . 

You should also disseminate the information obtained 
from Smiley concerning the alleged police badge to the. 
Metropolitan Police Department in view of Smiley's statements 
the unknown individual obtained this badge from this department, 

2 = Dalias (44-1639) (for info) 

FCR/ras go 
(5) 

_ NOTE: Paul H. Smiley, a retired investigator for the VA, 
“fwas interviewed as a result of a letter he directed to the Bureau 
Zlindicating he had information about the Ruby case. He was 

nterviewed by WFO on 1/10/64 and it was determined he had-no 
irect information other than that he had read in the newspapers. 
n illustrating :-some; suggestions for investigating the Ruby 
atter, he stated that:he had attended a part held by an 

unidentified owner of a New York tire company during the 1920's. 
This the Wachee a oa to him a gold or gold plated badge 
from the Washtngton;! BD. bG..2Police Department which he alleged 
would gain him entrance to the White House at any time he desired. 
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